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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
(CIN: L31909RI1981P1.C0O12073)

NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 36" Annual General Meeting of Samtel India Limited will be held at
Village Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan) on Saturday the 29" day of
Septenmber, 2018 at 9.30 am to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the {inancial year ended 31st
March, 2018 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Om Wadhwa (DIN No.00060713) who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Notes:

1. There is no special business in the agenda items, therefore there is no need to give Explanatory
Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the business hereto.
The relevant details of the Director seeking re-appointment under Item No. 2 & 3 pursuant to SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015 and as per the Listing Agreemenis entered into with the Stock
Exchanges are annexed.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIM AND A PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be
received at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the Meeting, Proxies
submitted on behalf of companies, societies, partnership firms, etc. must be supported by
appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable, issued on behalf of the nominating organization.
Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding
50 and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act
as a proxy for any other person or sharecholder.

tad

Process and manner for Members opiing {o vete through elecironic means;

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time,
and SEBI(LODR) Regualtions, 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement, the Company s pleased to
provide to the Members the facility Lo exercise their right (o vete at the 36™ Annual General Meeting
{AGM) by clectronic means and the business may be fransacted through the e-voting services
provided by National Security Depository Lid, (NSDL).

The instructions for shareholders voting eleetronically are as under:
How do I vote electronically using NSDL, e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting svstem consists of *1wo Steps” which are mentioned below:
Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at hitps:/www.evoting nsdl.com/

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

1oHow fo:Log-into.NSDL:e-Voting avebside? oo

RL:

I, Visit the e-Voling website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following U
hitps:Awww evoling nsdl com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile,




2. Once the home page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the fcon “Login™ which is avaitable under
‘Shareholders’ section.

3. Anew screen will open, You will have fo enfer your User 1D, your Password and & Verification Code as
shown on the screen.
Alternatively, f you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
htips:feservices nsdloom/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices affer
usitig your log-in eredentials, click on  e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 ie. Cast your vote
electronically.

4. Your User 1D details are given below

Manner of holding shares ie. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client ID

account with NSDL., For example if your DP 1D is IN300*** and Client 1>
is 12%%8%4E then your user 1D is INBQO¥** | ks

b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary 1D

account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary D s
[2¥%dkrrRssokbssk  fhen  your user 1D is
[2**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered

Form. with the company

For example if {elio number is 001%%* and EVEN is
101456 then vser 1D is 101456001+

5. Yourpassword details are given below:

a) If you are already registercd for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password (o login and
casl your vote.

B)  If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the “initial
password’ which was communicated 10 you. Once you setrieve your “initial password’, you need
enter the “initial password” and the system will force you to change your password.

¢)  How Lo retrieve your ‘initial password’?

{) If vour email 1D is registered in your demal account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email 112, Trace the email sent (o you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i, a .pdffile. Open
the .pdf file, The passwerd to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client 1D for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client 1D for CDSE account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdf file containg your *User 1" and your “initial password’.
(ii) . If your email D is not registered, your “initial password’ is conununicated to you on
your postal address.
6. 1§ you are unable to relricve or have not received the “ Initial password™ or have forgotten your password:
a)  Click on “Fergot User Details/Password?”(1f you are holding shares in your demal account with
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www .evoling.nsdl.com.,
1) Physical User Reset Password?” (11 you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www evoling nsdl.con.
¢} H you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two oplions, you can send a request at
evoiingi@nsdl.co.m mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN,your name
and your registered address.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click en “Login” button.

9. After vou dlick on the “Login™ hutton, Home page of ¢-Voting will open,

Details on Step 2 is given helow:

How to cast vour vote electrenically on NSDE c-Vofing systemn?

1.

i
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“wish o

Afier successful login al Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting, Then, click on
Active Voling Cycles.

Afler click on Active Vating Cycles, you witl be able (o see all the companios “EVEN" in which you are holding shares
and whose voling cycle is in active status,

Seleet “EVEN" of company for which vou wish o ¢ast your vole,

Now you are ready for e-Voting as (he Voiing page opens.

ast your voie by selecling appropriste oplions i.c
{your vele and chick on “Submmi™ and also “ConTimy™ When prompicd.™

Upon conlirmation, the message “Yole cast successfully” will be displayed,
You can alzo take the printout of the voles cast by you by clicking on the print oplticn on the confirmation page.

.assent or dissent, verity/imodity the number of shares forwhichyou ¢




8. Onee you confirm your vote on the resotution, you will not be allowed (o modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1 Institutionai shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI efc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDIIPG
Format} of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authorily letter etc, with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signalory(ies) who are autherized fo vole, lo the Scrutinizer by e-mail to jatinfes@@email.com with a copy marked (o
evoiinggnsdl.co.in.

2. Hisstrongly recommended not fo share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential. Login to the e-voling website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct
password. 1n such an event, you will need 1o po through the “Forgot User Detafis/Password?” or “Physical User Reset

3. incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual
for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evotingngdi.com or call on tofl firee no.: 1§00-222-990 or

send a request al evoling@@nsdl.co.in

4, Corporale Members intending fo send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company, a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing the
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

5. Members/ Proxies should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip duly filled in, for attending the Annual
General Meeting, along with their copy of the Annual Report. Copies of the Annual Report will not be
distributed at the Meeting.

6. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 26"
day of Sept. 2018 to 28™ day of Sept. 2018 (both days inclusive).

7. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of address inumediately to
the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents, Members halding shares in electronic form must
send the advice about change in address to their respective Depository Participant only and not to the
Company or the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents.

8. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to
dematerialized form to eliminate risks associated with physical shares and for ease in portfolio
management. Members can contact the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents for assistance
in this regard.

9. Nominafion Facility;
As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is
available for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members holding shares in single name
and who have not yet registered their nomination are requested (o register the same by submitting Form
No. SH-13. If a Member desires 1o cancel the earlier nomination and record fresh nomination, he may
submit the same in Form No. SH-14. Both Forms are appended at the end of the Ammual Report.
Menibers holding shares in physical form are requested to submit the forms to the Company’s Share
Registrars and Transfer Agents. Members helding shares in electronic form may obtain Nomination
forms from their respective Depository Participani.

10.Unclaimed Dividends:
(a) Transfer to General Revenue Account:

Parsuant to Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956, all unclaimed/ unpaid dividends up (o the

fiancial year ended 31st March, 1996 have been (ransferred 1o the General Revenue Account of
the Central Government. Members who Lave not yet encashed their dividend warrants for the said

perod are requested to forward their cle Form No, I preseribed unde » npaid. oo
Dividend (Transfer to evenue Account of the Central Government) 1o Office

of the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delli & Haryvana.
(1) Transfer fo the Investor Education and Protection Fund:



Members are hereby informed that afler the amendment of the Companies Act, 1956, w.e.f. 31st
October, 1998, the Company is obliged to transfer any money lying in the Unpaid Dividend
Account, which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of such .
transfer o the Unpaid Dividend Account, te the credit of Investor Education and Protection Fund
(“the Fund™} established by the Central Government. In accordance with Section 205C of the
Companies Act, 1956, no claim shall lie against the Company or Fund in respect of the amounts
transferred to the Fund,

Albthe unpaid dividend have already been transferred to the IEPEF Account.

11.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares i electronic form
are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN details to their respective Depository Participants,
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit their PAN details to the Company or
ils Share Registrars and Transfer Agents.

12. Updation of Members’ Defails:

The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the
Companies Act, 2013 requires the Company/ Share Registrars and Transfer Agents to record additional
details of Members, including their PAN details, email address, bank details for payment of dividend,
ete. A form for capturing the additional details is appended at the end of this Annual Report. Members
holding shares in physical form are requested {o submit the filled in form to the Company or its Share
Registrars and Transfer Agents. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested 1o submit
the details to their respective Depository Participants.

13. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2017-18 is being sent {o all Members whose email addresses
are registered with the Company/ Depository Participants for communication purposes, unless any
Member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their email
addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report for 2017-18 are being sent in the permitted mode.

14. To support the “Green Initiative”, Members who have not registered their email addresses are requested
to register the same with the Company’s Share Regisirars and Transfer Agents/ their Depository
Participants, in respect of shares held in physical/ electronic mode respectively.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
SATISH K KAURA
Chairman & Managing Director
Dated: 13" August, 2018
Corporate Office:
501, 5" Floor, Copia Corporate Suites,
9, District Cenire, Jasola, New Delhi— 110025,

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS SET OUT IN THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Statement pursuant fo Schedule V of the Companies Aet, 2013 (“the Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial standard-2:

There is no special business




INFORMATION UNDER CHAPTER 1V

OF THE SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS 2015

REGARDING RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

Name of Director

Om Wadhwa

Date of Birth 05-05-1928
Date of Appointment 14-09-1987

Lxpertise in specific functional areas

Mr. Om Wadhwa 1s Professional Director has the

31.03.2018

sound  knowledge of  adminisiration  and
management.

Qualifications Graduate

List of companies in which Directorship held as on | Public Limited:

Samtel India Lid.

Private Limited:
IV Electronics Pvt.Lid.
Olampia Electronics Pvt. Ltd.

Chairman/Member of Mandatory Committee

Chairman:
Audit Committee -

Samtel India 1td.

Mamber:

Remuneration Committee —  Samitel India Ltd.

Stakeholders

Relationship Commiites -  Samtel India Ltd.




Corporate Governance

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE — 2017-18

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR) as amended from time to time (“the Listing
Regulations”), the Company submiis the Report on Corporate Governance followed by the
Company

1.

Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Samtel India Limited is highly committed to upholding corporate governance values and has
been practicing the principles of good corporate governance over the years. Samiel is an
organisation that strives for excellence with the objective of enhancing sharcholder value. In
achieving this overriding objective, it has always endeavored to be a transparent and an
accountable corporate citizen. Samtel India Limited is led by a strong and highly independent
Board, which provides it strong oversight and strategic counsel. The Company has established
systems and procedures o ensure that the Board of the Company is well-informed and well-
equipped to fulfill its oversight responsibilities and to provide management the strategic
direction it needs to create long-term sharcholder value.

Board Of Directors
a) Composition & Category of the Board (As on March 31, 2018)

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of four Directors, out of which two
Directors are non executive and independent. The Non Executive Direclors are proficient
in their own fields and bring with them decades of experience in the areas of {inance,
technology, legal and general management.

Mr. Satish K. Kaura, Chairman & Managing Director, is the only Executive Director of the
Company who is responsible for overall management of the Company. Mr. Om Wadhwa
and Mr. Uday Sethi are the Independent Directors and Mrs. Mrs, Alka Kaura is the only
Woman Director on the Board of the Company.

The composition of the Board 1s in conformity with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, None of
the Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten committees and Chairman of more
than five committees across all the companies in which he 1s a Director. All the Directors
have made disclosures regarding their directorships and memberships on various
Comunit{ees across all companies in which they are Directors and Members.

b) Number of Board Meetings and Attendance Record of each Director

During the Financial year 2017-18, the Board of Directors met four times. The dafes on

oowhich-meetings were held are 25 May 2017, 14% August. 2017, 14% September- 2017, 14% oo



December 2017 and 13" February 2018. The maximum time gap between any two
consecutive meetings was less than four months.

Attendance of each Direclor at the Board Meetings, Last Ammual General Meeting and
number of other Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Commitiee of each
Director in various companies are as under

Nameof  |Category/ |No.of Board No.of  Attendance No. of No. of Committee
Directors Status of meetings held : Board in last Directorshi :positions held
Directorship |during 2017- mectings AGM held (p in other
18 {attended on 29 Public _
during Sepiember, |Limited Chairman ?Member
2017-18  [2018 Companies
T T o e L o : i
Kaura Promoter
Director
Mr. Om Independent 5 4 Yes - i 2
Wadhwa Director
Mr. Uday Sethi |Independent s ] 5  Ne 1 2 1
i Director
Mrs. Alka Non 5 5 No 2 -] 3
Kaura Executive
Independent
Director

As mandated by SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
all the Independent Directors on the Company's Board are non-executive and:

»  Apart from receiving Director’s remuneration, do not have any material pecuniary
relationships or transactions with the Company, its promoters, its Directors, 1ts senior
management or and associates which may affect independence of the Director

> Are not related to promoters or persons occupying management positions at the Board
level or at one level below the Board

»  Have not been an executive of the Company in the immediately preceding three {inancial
years

»  Are not partners or executives or were not partners or executives during the preceding
three years of the:

e  Statutory Audit Firm or Internal Audit Firm that is associated with the Company
e ILepal Firm(s) and Consulting Firm(s) that have a material association with the
Company.
> Are not material suppliers, service providers or customers or lessors or lessees of the
Company, which may affect independence of the Director
»  Arc not substantial sharcholders of the Company i.e. do not own two percent or more of
the block of voting shares.

vk Haves furnished . annualdisclosure . .that «they. satisfy--the-conditions.of . their- being. o e



d)

h)

performance-of-the nonsindependent-directors (including -Chairman)-and - the Board -ag -

independent as laid down under LODR Rules of SEBI and the Listing Agreement.

Disclosure of relationships befween Directors infer-se

Except'Mr. Satish K Kaura and Mrs. Alka Kaura, none of the Directors are related to each
other within the meaning of the term ‘relative” as per Section 2(77) of the Companies Act,
20013.

Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors

As on March 31, 2018 Mrs. Alka Kaura, Non Executive (Woman) Director holds 8273
number of equity shares of the Company. None of the Independent Director holds any
equity shares in the Company.

The Company has not issued any convertible instruments.
Board Procedure

The Board Meetings of the Company are convened by the Chairman of the Board.
Sufficient notice in writing is given to all Directors for the Board meetings and/or other
Committee Meetings. All important matters concerning the working of the Company along
with requisite details are placed before the Board.

Information supplied to the Board

The Board has complete access to all information of the Company including inter-alia, the
information to be placed before the Board of Directors as required under the Listing
Regulations.

Compliance Reports of all Laws applicable to the Company

The periodical reports with regard to compliance of all Laws applicable to the Company
including steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliances, if any, are
being reviewed by the Audit Committee and the Board.

Compensation or Profit Sharing

None of the Director or Promoter of the Company has entered into any agreement for
himself or on behalf of any other person, with any sharcholder or any other third party
with regard to compensation or profit sharing in connection with dealings in the securities
of the Company.

Independent Directors

Independent Directors plays an important role in the governance process of the Board.
They bring their expertise and experience in the deliberations of the Board. This enriches
the decision making process in the Board meetings with different point of view and
experiences,

The independent directors have confirmed that they meet with the criteria of independence
laid down under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations.

As stipulated in the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, a separale meeting of

the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 28" March, 2018 to review the



whole. The independent directors also assessed the quality and time lines of flow of
information between the Company Management and the Board which is necessary to
effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties.

The independent directors appointed by the Board are given induction and orientation with
respect (o the Company’s vision, core values including ethics, corporate governance
practices, financial matters and business operations by having one to one meeting. During
the year under review the Company has not appointed any independent director.

3. Audit Committee

Presently, the Audit Committee comprises of 3 members viz. Mr. Om Wadhwa, Mr. Uday
Sethi and Mrs, Alka Kaura. All members of the Audit Commiitee are Non-Executive and
Independent Directors except Mrs, Alka Kaura, who is an Non Executive Director. Mr. Uday
Sethi is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Members of the Audit Commitieec have
accounting and financial management expertise.

The terms of reference, roles and power of the Audit Committee as revised and stipulated by
the Board of Directors from time to time are in conformity and in line with the statutory and
regulatory requirements as prescribed under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Listing Regulations, which, include the following:

Role of Audit Committee

1) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of
the Company;

3) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors.

4) Reviewing, with the Management, the annual and periodic financial statements and
auditors report thercon before submission to the Board for approval, with particular
reference to:

a. Matters required to be included in the directors’ responsibility stalements being part of
Directors’ Report in terms of Clause ( ¢) of sub section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

¢. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by
nwnagcmcm;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
. Disclosure of any related party transactions

¢. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

~5) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial stalements before submission {o -




the Board for approval;

6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc), the statement of funds
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and
thie report submitted by the monitoring agency moniloring the utilization of proceeds of a
public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up
steps in this matter;

7) Reviewing and menitoring the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness
of audit process;

8) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

9} Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
10} Valuation of undertakings and assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
11} Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems;

13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, if any;

14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant {indings and follow up thereon;

15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into the
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems
of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

16) Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any of concern;

17)To look into reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture
holders, sharcholders (in case of non payment of declared dividend) and creditors.

18) To review the {unctioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

19y Approval of the Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc of the candidate;

20} Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms  of reference of the audit
committee;

In addition to the above, the Audit Commitiee reviews the following information

a) Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

b) Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committec),
submitted by the Management,;

c) Management letiers/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by statutory auditors;

d) Internal audit reports relating to internal confrol weakness; and

-@)...The appointment, removal-and terms:of remuneration.of the. cluelinternab audifor; oo s i a




Powers of Audit Committee

A) To mvestigate any activity within its terms of reference

B) To seek any information from any employee

C) To seck outside legal or other professional advice

D) To secure the attendance of' outsiders with relevant expertise, if consider necessary.
Details of Mectings and Atftendance

During the year, the Audit Commitiee met four times on 25® May, 2017, 14" September,
2017, 14" December, 2017 and 13" February, 2018. The attendance of each Committee
members is as under

Name of Directors & Position | No. of Meetings held | No. of Mectings attended
T O Wt i | e
e Uy S oL )
T T I

No sitting is being paid to any member for attending the meeting of the Audit Conmmittee,

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present in the last Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Presently, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee consists of three members, out of
which two are independent directors. Mr. Uday Sethi is the Chairman of the Committee and
the other two members are Mr. Om Wadhwa & Mrs. Alka Kaura.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been delegated the following powers by the
Board of Directors:

a. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration of the Chairman and Managing Director.
b. To fix, revise and recommend the remuneration struciures of the Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) of the Company.

The Commitice has not met during the year since as per the policy approved by the Board no
remuneration/sitting fees is payable o the Directors and the Company has not appointed any
KMP.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

Presently, the Stakcholders” Relationship Commiitee consists of three members viz, Mr, Uday
Sethi, Non-Executive Independent Director as Chairman and Mr. Satish K. Kaura and Mrs,
Alka Kaura as Members,

The Commiltee infer-alia, approves and monitors fransfers, transmission, splitting and

.....consolidation. of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates ele, The Committee also looks..............




into redressal of shareholders’/investors” complaints and oversee the performance of the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) and recommends measures for overall improvement
in the thty of investor services.

During the year under review the Compauy has not received any complaint form ils
investors/sharcholders.

There are no legal proceedings with regard {o transfer of shares, except in respect of shares
which have been attached by the Court / Govi. Authorities. Your Company has taken
appropriate action to protect the interest of investors

During the year, the Comunittee had met 24 times i.e. twice in a month. All the members had
attended the meetings.

With a view to regulate trading in Sccurities by the Directors and Designated Employees, the
Company has adopted a “Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading”.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee
The Company has not constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.
Subsidiaries Companies

The Company does not have any subsidiary company.

General Body Meetings

(a) The details of the last three Annual General Meetings are as under

R T D B BT T Venma B P vk
resolutions passed
350 | 20% September, 2017 | Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Réadd‘éhsil- 1
at 9.30 AM Ladpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan- 324001,
34 g September, 2016 'Vsllag,e Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Roac! Tehsil- 1
at 9.30 AM Ladpura, Disi(- Kota, Rajasthan- 324001. _
339 (30 September, 2015 Vitlage Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, Tehsil-| S
at 9.30 AM ‘L.adpura, Distt- Kota, Rajasthan- 324001.
(b)

(i) During the year under review, there was no postal ballot conducted by the Company.

(ii) In the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Special Resolution (s) as may be considered
necessary/required would be passed through Postal Ballot.

(1i1) Procedure for Postal Ballot

For conducting a Postal Ballot, notice specifying the resolution proposed to be passed
through Postal Ballot as also the relevant explanatory statement & the postal baliot
forims are dispaiched to all the shareholders along with self-addressed postage pre-
paid/business reply envelope. The shareholders are requested to send back the postal
ballot forms duly filled up and signed in the postage prepaid/business reply envelopes

... provided to them by the Company, s0 as to reach the scrutinizer (in whose name the R




9.

10.

11.

envelopes are made) on or before the 30" day from the date of issue of notice by the
Company.

The Company has entered into e-voting registration agreement with CDSL to provide
e-voting facilities to its sharcholders.

The Scrutinizer compiles the postal ballot result out of the postal ballot forms found
valid and hands over the results fo the Chairman or in his absence lo any Director
aauthorized by the Board. The Chairman or any other Direclor thereupon declares the
results of the postal ballot.

Means of Communication

The quarterly un-audited financial results and annual audited financial results duly approved
by the Board of Directors are sent to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSSE) where the Company’s
shares are listed immediately after the Board Meeting, The same are widely published in the
prescribed format in leading news papers both in English & Hindi. The Company also posts
its financial results for all quarters on its website and that of the Stock Exchange i.e BSE India
Limited through BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Center.

CEOQ/CFO Certifications

The Chairman & Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company have
given annual certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in ferms of
the Listing Regulations at its meeting held on 22" May, 2018.

General Shareholders Information

(a) Annual General Meeting to be held on:

Date 29.09.2018

Day © Saturday

Time 9.30 AM

Venue Village Naya Nohra, Tehsil Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajashtan)
(b} Tentative Financial Calendar

- Results for quarter ending 30.06.2018 By mid of August, 2018

- Results for quarter ending 30.09.2018 By mid of November,2018

- Results for quarter ending 31.12.2018 By nud of February,2019

- Results for year ending 31.03.2019 : By 30" May, 2019

(c ) Book Closure Date
24% September, 2018 to 29" September, 2018 (Both days inclusive)
(d) Listing of Equity Shares

The equity shares are listed on BSE Limited, Mumbai. The trading symbol is 500371 and
the ISIN in NSDL & CDSL is INES38C01017.

Note: The Company has not paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2018-19.




Month | Open High Low Close No.of No, of Total
Price Price Price Price Shares | Trades | Turnover

(Rs.)
Apr-17 3.80 4.00 3.61 3.61 14542 31 54760
May-17 3.43 3.79 3.09 3.23 23369 28 79668
Jun-17 3.37 3.37 2.78 2.92 2920 14 8976
Jul-17 2.78 2.78 2.40 2.40 4593 16 12437
Aug-17 2.28 2.28 2.14 2.14 6853 7 14771
Sep-17 2.04 2.04 1.94 1.94 55 2 109
Oct-17 1.85 1.85 1.85 1.85 841 4 1555
Nov-17 1.76 1.92 1.76 1.92 3315 10 5835
Dec-17 2.01 2.11 1.91 2.00 10559 14 21104
Jan-18 2.10 2.10 2.00 2.00 55339 37 116131
Feb-18 2.10 2.10 1.95 1.97 13727 16 27984
Mar-18 1.88 1.88 1.79 1.80 30408 16 54806
Total 166521 195 | 398136

() Address for correspondence for share transfer and related matters
For shares held in physical form:
The Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) :
MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited,
F - 08, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I,
New Delhi - 110020.
Phone : (011) 41406149, 41406151 & 52, 41609386, 41703885
Fax  :(011)41709881
Note: As per the direction of Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI), request for
physical transfer of shares will not be entertained and processed effective from December
5,2018.
For shares in Demat form: To the depository participant
(g) Share Transfer System

Presently, the shares, which are received in physical form, are transferred within 15-20
days from the date of receipt, subject to the documents being valid and complete in all
respects.

(h) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2018

|S.  Category

No. |

i

No.of

Shares

| Yage of |
| :
| shares |
i
|



1 Promoters & Associates ... 3120485 4411
2 Non-Resident Indians / Overseas Bodies Corporates : 1309084 18.47

3 Mutwal Fand & UTI o430 008
CAFNS ... 585 - 001
5 Banks/Financial Institutions/Insurance Companies | 344703, 4.86
6, Indian Bodies Corporate 665693 9.39
7{Indian Public 1635963 23.08
Total 7087943, 100

Iﬁcluding 7409 partly paid up equity shares.

(i) Categories of Shareholders as on 31.3.2018

Range / Category Nos. of % age to total | Nos. of %age to

{Number of shares) shareholders | shareholders Shares held | equity capital
1 500 6649 93.69 683945 9.65
501 1000 216 3.04 165457 2.33
1001 2000 98 1.38 151598 2.14
2001 3000 42 0.59 104652 1.48
3001 4000 16 0.23 56469 0.80
4001 5000 13 0.25 83201 1.17
5001 10000 20 0.28 150234 2.12
10001 50000 23 0.32 478378 6.75
50001 100000 6 0.08 430409 6.07
100001 | above 9 0.13 4783600 67.49
Total 7097 100.00 7087943 100.00

(j} Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

As on 31% March 2018, 4402443 numbers (62.11%) of equity shares of Rs.10/- each are
in dematerialized mode, The equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE, which
provides sufficient liquidity to the investors.

(k) Address for Correspondence

The Sharcholders may address their communication/grievance/querics suggestions 1o

Registrar & Share Transfer | Registered Office Address Correspondence

Agent

MCS Share Transfer Agents Village Naya Nolira 501, 5™ Floor, Copia

Limited, Tehsil- Ladpura Corporaie Suites,

F — 65, Ist Floor, Kota Baran Road District Cenltre, Jasola,

Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I, | Distl- Kota, New Delhi - 110 025

New Delhi - 110020, Rajasthan- 324001. Phone : 011 - 4242 4000

Phone : (011) 41406149, Fax 1 011 —4242 4099
1 4140615] & 52,410609386, | | websiler




41703885
Fax  :(011) 41709881
Fmail id;

www.samteleroup.com

12. Disclosures

{a) Related Party Transactions

During the year, the Company has no materially significant related party transactions with
any of related party, which is considered to have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large. Suitable disclosures as required by the Indian Accounting Standards -
24 (Ind AS-24) has been made in the Nofes on the Financial Statements.

All related party {ransactions are in the ordinary course of business and on arms® length

basis.

(b) Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism

The Company has drawn up and implemented the Whistle Blower Policy duly approved

by the Board.

{ ¢) Accounting Treatment

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian
Accouniing Standards (Ind AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India

(1CAl) fo the extent applicable.
(d) Risk Management

The Company has laid down procedures to inform the members of the Board about the
risk assessment and minimization procedures. The Company has framed the risk
assessment and minimization procedure, which is reviewed by the Board from time to

fime.

(¢) Proceeds from Public Issue, Rights Issue, Preferential Issue, FCCB Issue

During the year, the Company has not raised any funds {rom public issue, rights issue,

preferential issue and FCCB issuc.

() Management Discussion and Analysis

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report,

2) Penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any
s I panj t \

Statutory Authority

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI
or any other statutory authority on any matter related to Capital Markets during the last

three (3) years.




The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (the Code) applicable to all
the Directors.

(1) Review of Diréctors’ Responsibility Statemient

The Board in its report to the Members of the Company have confirmed that the Ammual
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 have been prepared as per
applicable Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and policies and that sufficient care has been
taken for maintaining adequate accounting records.

(3) The Company has complied with all the applicable conditions of Corporate Governance
requirements as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

13. Other Requirements as per Listing Regulations
(1) The Board

The Chairman of the Company is the Executive Chairman. All Directors including
Independent Directors are appoinied/re-appointed by the Board from time to time.

(11) Shareholders’ Right
The quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the Company are published in the
news papers and are also posted on the Company’s website.

(1) Audit Qualifications

Qualifications of the Statutory Auditors have been adequately dealt with in the Directors’
Report to the Members of the Company.

14, Compliance Certificate

Compliance Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary is annexed herewith.



CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2017-18

To,

The Members,
SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

501

, 3th Floor, Copia Corporate Suits,

Plot No. 9, District Centre — Jasola
New Delhi-110023

I.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SAMTEL INDIA
LIMITED CIN: L31909RJ1981PLC012073 for the 12 months period from April I, 2017 io March
31, 2018, as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
{(LODR)/ the Listing Agreement executed by the said Company with Stock Exchange of India.

The compliance of condifions of corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited (o the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliances of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we
certify that, the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance in the above
mentioned SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (I.ODR) / the
Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Jatin Gupta & Associates.
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

{Jatin Gupta)

Proprietor

C.PNo.5236

303, 10159 Padam Singh Road,
Karol Bagh, New Delhi 110005.
Place : New Delhi

Date: 13" August 2018



Samte] India Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND OUTLOOK:

The year under review has been a difficult year for the Company. The efforts of the Company to diversity
its business activities were not successful. Due to fack of opportunitics, the outsourcing activities of the
Company could not be carried out profitably.

The Company ended the financial year on 31% March, 2018 without any revenue from business operations.
The other income stooad at Rs. 210.86 lacs as against other income of Rs. 14.64 lacs of the previous {inancial
year. The Company ended the financial year with net profit of Rs. 122.12 lacs as against net Joss of Rs.
7.77 lacs during the previous financial year.

The subdued industrial atmosphere and declining trend of diversification and expansion of existing
manufacturing facilities all across the Country has adversely impacted the business plans of the Company.

To come out of the situation and increase the revenue of the Company, the Management is seriously
exploring various options including trading activities.

BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS:

a) Loans: Unsecured
Inter Corporate Deposit of Rs. 10.03 lacs was outstanding as on 31* March 2018 (Previous Year
Rs. 10.88 lacs).

b) Fixed Assets:
The net fixed assets at the end of the Last financial year were Nil as against Nil. as on 31*' March,
2018.

c) Current Assets:
The total current assets increased to Rs. 650.07 lacs as on 31% March, 2018 from Rs. 276.20 lacs
as on 31% March, 2017.
Cash and Bank Balances decreased to Rs. 5.15 lacs from Rs. 5.91 lacs. Loans and advances
mereased to Rs. 615.39 lacs this year from Rs. 242.61 lacs at the end of the previous year.

d) Current Liabilifies:
Current Liabilities have increased to Rs. 541.64 lacs as on 31" March, 2018 from Rs. 533.47 lacs
as on 31" March, 2017.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & ITS ADEQUACY:

The Company has in place adequate internal audit and control systems. The Company has an independent
audit committee which exercises requisite powers and control as envisaged in SEBT (LODR) Regulations
2015 and as per the Listing Agreement.

M/s Jatin Gupta & Associates has been appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company and M/s. R.
Sharma & Associates, New Delhi has been appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS:

. The Company could not commence any new business activities. due to constraints beyond its the control . ..

including severe liquidity problem.



To further the business interest and have a continuous revenue flow, the Management is exploring various
opportunities including trading activities.

However, such activities will be initiated only after carrying out alt due diligence and obtaining requisite
statutory approval and the same can be time consuming. Availability of fund is also very crucijal for
commencing any new business activities.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statement in this 'Management Discussion and Analysis Report' describing the Company's objectives and
expectations may be considered as forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied. The
Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update these forward-looking statements to reflect
subsequent events or circumstances.



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

The Directors hereby present their- Thirty Sixth Amnual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the audited {inancial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

{Rs in Lacs)

Particuiars Financial Year | Financial  Year
2017-18 2016-17
Revenue from operations (Gross) 0.00 0.00
Less : Excise Duty 0.00 0.00
Revenue from operations (Net) 0.00 0.00
Other Income 210.86 14.64
Profit/ (-) Loss before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 205.19 1.73
Interest 5.67 9.50
Depreciation 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 122.12 (7.77)
Provision for Tax Nit Nil
DPeferred Tax Assets Nil Nil
Profit for the year 122.12 (7.7

The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserves.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 2017-18.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2018 was Rs. 708.42 lacs. During the year under review,
the Company has not issued any shares. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights.
It has neither issued employee stock options nor sweat equity shares and does not have any scheme to fund

its employees to purchase the shares of the Company.

As on March 31, 2018 none of the Directors of the Company except the following, held shares or convertible

instruments of the Company

Mr, Satish K Kaura 380067

Mrs., Alla Kaura 8273




COMPANY PERFORMANCE

During the financial year under review, the Company registered Revenue / other income of Rs. 210.86 lacs
as against Revenue / other income of Rs. 14.64 lacs during the previous financial year. The Company ended
the financial year with net profit of Rs. 122,12 lacs as against net loss of Rs. 7.77 lacs during the previous
financial year.

Rapid atomization of manufacturing process by big industrial houses and closing down of small industrial
units due to lack of business and high cost of operations have impacted the man power supply industry
adversely. Thus, despite its best efforts during the last couple of years, your Company could not establish
itself as a lead player in (his business segment and was forced 1o shelve all its further efforts in this regard.
Farther, the Company’s efforts (o enfer info trading activities have also not shown any significant
improvements. IHowever, your Directors are quite hopeful of noticeable development in the business and
revenues of the Company during the current financial vear.

FUTURE QUTLO0K

Since the efforts of the Management o set up man power supply business have not yielded positive resuls,
various other oplions are being discussed and explored by your Directors at reguiar interval.

Considering the present market scenario in electronic industry, your Directors have taken steps/initiatives
1o start trading activities of different products more particularly of electronic items. Your Directors are
hopeful that the trading activities will commence during the current financial year and it will be beneficial
to the overall interest of the Company.

EROSION OF NET-WORTH

Due to continuing losses, the net-worth of the company had got completely eroded.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Your Company does not have any subsidiary company. Form AOC 1 is given as per Annexure A.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The Company neither has made any investments nor has given any loans or guarantees or provided any
security during the year under review,

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial period under review.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Refated Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis, in the ordinary coursc of business and were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adopted & Risk Management Policy in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements (LODR). 1t establishes various levels of
accountability and overview within the Company, while vesting responsibility for cach significant risk,



INTERNAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The Company’s internal audit systems arc geared towards ensuring adequate internal controls
commensurate with the size and needs of the business, with the objective of efficient conduct of operations
llirough adherence to the Company‘f’s policics, identifying arcas 01‘ﬁnprovcmenl, evaluating the reliability
of Financial Statements, ensuring compliances with applicabie laws and regulations and safeguarding of
assets from unauthorized vse.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Om Wadhwa,
Director (DIN 00060713) is liable to retire by rotation at the 36™ Annual General Meeting of the Company
and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

All independent directors of your company have given declarations confirming that they meet the criteria
of independence as prescribed both under the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Governance Guidelines

The Company has adopted Governance Guidelines on Board Effectiveness. The Governance Guidelines
cover aspects related to composition and role of the Board, Chairman and Directors, Board diversity,
definition of independence, Director term, retirement age and Committees of the Board. It also covers
aspects relating to momination, appointment, induction and development of Directors, Director
rernuneration, Subsidiary oversight, Code of Conduct, Board Effectiveness Review and Mandates of Board
Committees.

Procedure for Nomination and Appointment of Directors

The Nomination and Remuneration Commiltee is responsible for developing competency requirements for
the Board based on the industry and straiegy of the Company. Board composition analysis reflects in-depth
understanding of the Company, including its strategies, environment, operations, financial condition and
compliance reguirements.

Criteria for Determining Qualifications, Positive Attributes and Independence of a Director:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formuiated the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of Section 178 (3} of the Act and
SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement.

Independence: In accordance with the above criteria, a Director will be considered as an ‘lndependent
Director’ if he/ she meets with the criteria for “Independent Director” as laid down in the Act and SEBI
(LODR) Regulations 2015 and as per the Listing Agreement.

Qualifications: A transparent Board nomination process is in place that encourages diversity of thought,
expericnce, knowledge, perspective, age and gender. It is also ensured that the Board has an appropriate
blend of functional and industry expertise. Whilte recommending the appointment of a Dircetor, the
Nomunation and Remuneration Commitltee considers the manner in which the function and domain
expertise of the individual wiil contribute 1o the overall skill-domain mix of the Board.

Positive Attribuies: In addition {o the duties as prescribed under the Act, the Directors on the Board of the

sGCompany arealso.expecied.tosdemonstrate high-standards ol ethical.bebavior, strong interpersonaland: oo



communication skills and soundness of judgment. Independent Directors are also expected to abide by the
‘Code for Independent Directors’ as outlined in Schedule 1V to the Act.

Annual Evaluation of Board Performance and Performance of its Committees and of Directors:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and as per the Listing Agreement & SEBI(LLODR) Regulations 2015,
the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of the Directors as
weil as the evaluation of the working of its Committees.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board, excluding
the Director being evaluated. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent
Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Board as
a whole.

REMUNERATION POLICY

At present the Managing Director of the Company does not receive any remuneration.

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

During the year under review the Directors of the Company met 5 times.

The mtervening gap between the Meetings was witlun the period prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013,

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (¢) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best
of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

(i)  in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and that there are no material departures;

(ii) that the Company has selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for that
period;

(iiiy that the Company has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v) that proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Company have been put in place and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively,

(vi) thal systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws have been put in place
and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company does not fall under the parameter as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant
Rules thereod.



POLICY ON PREVENTION, PROBIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL BARASSMENT
AT WORKPLACE

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adequatec mechanism to
address and act upon complaints, if any. ' '

During the year under review the Company neither have any woman employee nor has received any
complaint of sexual harassment.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

No significant material orders have been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

YIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWIER POLICY

The Company has adequate systems, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees to
report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s
Code of Conduct or ethics policy.

AUDITORS & AUDIT REPORT

The Members of the Company in the last Annual General Meeting held on 29" September, 2017 have
approved the appointment of M/s R Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountant, New Delhi (Regd. No.
003683) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in terms of the provisions of Section 139 & 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

M/s. R Sharma & Associates have been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a consecutive
term of 5 years effective from the conclusion of the 35" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 40"
Annual General Meeting. Thus, there will be no change in the status/position of the Statutory Auditors.

The observations of the Auditors and the relevant notes on the accounts are self-explanatory. Further,
explanations with regard to the observations/qualifications of the Auditors’ are as under:

(a) As such there is no fund generation in the Company. The statufory payments will be cleared on
availability of the funds with the Company.

(b) There is no significant business activities justifying appointment of CFO and Whole Time
Company Secretary, however the company has been scouting the market for an qualified chartered
accountant to be appointed as CFO of the company. Company expects {o comply with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 expeditiously.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Jatin
Gupta of M/s Jatin Gupta & Associates, New Delhi, a Company Secretaries in Practice (o undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2018. The Secretarial Audit Report is
annexed as Annexure B

The observations of (he Auditors and the relevant notes on (he accounts are self-explanatory. Further,
explanations wilh regard to the observations/qualifications of the Auditors” are as under :



3.

1. There is no significant business aclivities justifyimng appointment of CFO and Whole Time
Company Secretary, however the company has been scouting the market for an qualified chartered
accountant to be appointed as CFO of the company. Company expects to comply with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 expeditiously. ‘

2. The loans are from related parties and the company is expecting to repay the loan, Statutory dues,
Listing fee etc. once the commercial activities commence once again.

DECLARATION UNDER SEBI (LODR) REGULATION 2015 & THE LISTING
AGREEMENT

All Directors of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Cede of Conduct for Board
Members and Senior Management executives for the period April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCIE

Your Company has taken adequate steps to ensure compliance with the provisions of Corporate
Governance as prescribed under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement with
the Stock Exchanges.

A separate Report on Corporate Governance alongwith necessary Certificates and Report on
Management Discussion & Analysis are enclosed as part of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report and the Report on Corporate Governance, as required
under & SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement, forms part of the Annual Report.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per the provisions of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures as required under various
provisions of the Companies Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 & the Listing Agreement.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of encrgy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo stipulated under Section 134 (3} (m) of the Act read with Rule § of The Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, is annexed as Annexure C.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

None of the employees of the Company is in receipt of remuneration equal to or in excess of the limits
prescribed under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of The Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Act and Rule 12 (1) of The Companies {(Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return in form MGT.9 is annexed as Anncxure 1.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

oY our Directors wish-to thank all the employees.of the. Company. for.their dedicated. service during the. oo



year. They would also like to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation and
supporl received by the Company during the year from banker, business partners and other

stakeholders.
On behalfl of the Board of Direclors
Sd
Satish K Kaura
Chairman & Managing Director
New Delhi

August 13, 2018



ANNEXURE A TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM AOC.1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint venfures
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Part “A” : Subsidiaries
Part “B”: Associafes

The Company does not have any subsidiary company.
ANNEXURE B TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 204 {1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule No. 9 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014

To
The Members
Samte! India Limited (The Company)

Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road
Tehsil Ladpura, Kota, Rajasthan 324 001

Company No. : L31909RJ1981PLCO12073

1. We have conducted, the Secretarial Audit of compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to corporate practices by the Company. Secretarial Audit was conducted in 2 manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and accordingly expressing our opinion thereupon,

2.

We have examined the registers, records, books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed

and other records as required to be maintained by the Company for the year ended 31.03.2018
according to the provisions of

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred as ‘Act’) and Rules made there under and various
allied acts warranting compliance;



Vi,

vii.

viii.

We

The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder ;
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye - Laws framed thereunder ;

If applicable, the provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and
regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
india Act, 1992 {"SEBI Act'):~

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 ;

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR }, Regulations, 2015
(Other regulations coming within domain of SEBI Regulations are not referred on account of NIL
transactions warranting compliance with those provisions, hence nothing is stated)
No specific act governing operations is applicable, as the Company is not having any commercial
operations, hence we have nothing to comment thereupon.
Other applicable faws including labour law like Factories Act, Payment of Gratuity Act etc.
The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company;

have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :

{i} Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of india
{ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange(s).

Based on our verification of books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit. We hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2018
complied with various statutory provisions and also that the Company has proper Board — Processes
and compliance — mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter ;

maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;
forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the MCA;

service of documents by the Company on its Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;
notice of Board and various Committee meetings of Directors;

meetings of Directors and all the Committees of Directors;

“notice” disputch certified by the managerient for the convening of Anntial General Meeting hefd =



on 29" September 2017;
vii. minutes of the proceedings of the Board Meetings, Committee Meetings and General Meetings;
viii. approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Birectors, Members and government
authorities, wherever required; ‘ '
ix. constitution of the Board of Directors, Committees of Directors and appointment and
reappointment of Directors;
X. payment of remuneration to Directors and Managing Directors (NIL Remuneration);

xi. appointment and remuneration of Statutory Auditors;
xii.  transfer of Company’s shares ;
xiii. contracts, registered office and publication of name of the Company;

xiv.  report of the Board of Directors;

xv.  generally, all other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules there under;

xvi.  the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter and also in line with applicable clauses
of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India {ICS1). The
Company has, in our opinion, proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism and has
complied with the applicable statutory provisions, Act, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards,
etc., mentioned above as stipulated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made under the Act, and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

4, We further report that:

i.  the Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests and concerns in
contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships in other Companies and interest in
other entities;

ii. the Company has obtained all necessary approvats under various provisions of the Act whereever
necessary;

iii. there was no prosecution initiated against or fresh show cause notice received by the Company
during the year under review under the Companies Act and rules, regulations and guidelines
under these Acts.

5. We further report that during the year :

The status of the Company has been a widely held listed Company (listed on BSE) and we are informed
that Company is regular in complying with applicable provisions (Except for payment of listing Fee). The
Compliance to effect stands made, this fact has been examined from the perusal of various records
maintained by the Company and for which a representation certificate too have been issued to us.

(i) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors,

{fi} Adeguate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

(ili) The appointment of KMP's is optimurn, with the exception of CFO and Company Secretary. The



Comparnies Act, 2013, hence our report is qualified to that extent.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Jatin Gupta
Date:13" August, 2018 Proprietor

For Jatin Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

CP No.: 5236

FCS No.: 5651

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.



Annexure A

To

The Members

Samtel India Limited (The Company)
Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Read
Tehsil Ladpura, Keta, Rajasthan 324 001

Company No. : L31909RI1981PLC012073
Qur report of even date is to be read along with this letter

a. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Cur
responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on our examination.

b. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on a test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, we believe that the process and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

c.  We rely on the statutory auditors reports on the Audited Financial Statement for the correctness and
appropriateness of the financial records and books of accounts of the Company.

d. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable faws, rules and regulations, and
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
the procedures on test basis,

e. The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-
Place: New Delhi ) Jatin Gupia
Pate: 13" August, 2018 Proprietor
For Jatin Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries
CP No.: 5236
FC5 No.: 5651
ANNEXURE C TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
{Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of The Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
{i) Steps Taken or Impact on Conservation of Energy:
All the production/manufacturing operations of the Company have been shut down. Thus, there has

been no production activity during the year under review.

{i1) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate scurces of Energy: None



(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
() Efforts made towards Technology Absorption:
There were no R & D activities carried out by the Company during the 'year under review.
(i1) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution:
Since no R & D activities was carried out there have been no consequent benefits.

(1ii) In case of imported (echnology (imported during the last three years reckoned {rom the
beginning of the financial year): None

(a) the details of technology imported: The Company has not imported any technology during the
last three financial years.

() the year of impor{: Not Applicable

(c) whether the technology has been fully absorbed: Not Applicable

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof:
Not Applicable
(iviExpenditure incurred on Research and Development: Rs. In Lacs
2017-18 2016-17
Capital expenditure Nil Nil
Revenue expenditure * Nil Nil
Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of net sales N/A N/A

(<) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign
Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows:

Rs. in Lacs

2017-18 . 2016-17
1. Foreign Exchange Earned Nil Nil
2. Ouigo of Foreign Exchange Nitl Nil

ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO. MGT.9 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018
[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of The Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
L. Registration and Other Details:

CIN 1:31909RI198101,CO12073
Registration Daite 29" June, 1981

Name of the Company Samtel India Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company / Limited by Shares
Address of the Registered Office and contact Village Naya Nohara, District Ladpura,



Correspondence Address 501, 5™ Floor, Copia Corporate Suites, 9,
District Centre, Jasola, New Delhi — 110025
Tel. No.: 91 11 42424000

Fax No.: 91 11 42424077

E-mail: prabhatnanda@gsamielgroup.com
Website: www.samielgroup.com

Yes

MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited,

F-65, First Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase I, New Delhi 110020,

Whether listed company

Name, address and coniact details of Registrar &
Transfer Agents (RTA), if any

I1. Principal Business Activities of the Company
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:-

SL | Name and NIC Code of the
No. Products/Services
1. Not Application

% to total turnover
Of the Company

Deseription of
main products/services

1I. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies: Not Applicable

IV. Share Holding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Iolding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year Yo
Category of Change
Sharcholders during
the
Year
Deniat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total Yo of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A, Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual / HUF 0 55166 551066 0.718 4200 55166 59366 0.84 0.06
) Central Govt, 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 ]
¢) State Govl.(s) Y 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0
d) Bodies 2174435 1360657 3541002 49,96 1725562 1341557 36067119 43.27 -6.69
Corporate
¢) Banks / IFI 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0
) Any Gther,. .. 0 0 ¢ o 0 O 0 a 0
Sub-Total {A)Y1): 2174435 1421823 3596258 5074 | 1729762 1396723 3126485 | 44.11 6.63
{2) Forcign
a) NRIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
Individuals
b) Other - 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals .
¢) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
&) Banks / FJ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢) Any Other., 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢
Sub-Total (AY2): ] ] 0 0 ] 0 0 ¢ 0
ol ) 2inaaas | aamisa e 3896288 504 1729762 ] 1396723 ) 3026485 | A4 e
ShHarEiotding ¢ -




Promoters (A) =
(A) (IHANZ)
B. Public
Shareholding

1) Institutions . . .
a} Mutuat Funds / 3900 1530 5430 0.08 39C0 1530 5430 0.08 0
UTl
b) Banks / FI 353 344350 344703 4.86 353 344350 344703 4.80
¢} Central Gowl, 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0
¢) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 Y 0 0
Funds
) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Companies
g) Flls ¢ 585 585 0.01 0 585 585 0.0 0
h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds
i} Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Portfolio 0 0 0 ]
Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 ¢
(Corporate)
Sub-Total (BY(1): 4253 346465 356718 495 4253 346465 350718 4,95 0

fonl Blan ki el o]

[==]
<
o=
=
(=3

(2) Non-
Institutions
a} Bodies
Corporate
1) Indian 150362 10994 161356 2.28 632993 32700 665092 9.39 7.11
ii) Overseas 0 414349 414349 5.85 0 414349 414349 5.85 0.00
b) Individuals
1) Individual
Sharcholders
helding nominai 890159 469543 1359702 19.19 0.01
share capital upto
2 lakh 891485 469587 1361472 19.20

1) Individual
Sharchoiders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of 2 lakh 241489 0 241489 3.4] 276061 ) 276061 3.99 0.49
¢) Others (specify)
Non Resident
Indians

936657 26044 962701 i3.57 868691 26044 894735 12.63 -0.56

Trusts 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total (B)(2): 2219993 920974 3140967 44.32 2668104 920974 3610740 SeLR8Y 6.03
Total Public
Sharcholding(By=(
ByIAH(BX2) 2224246 £207439 3491685 44,26 2672357 1267439 3961458 55.89 6.63
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDR
& ADRs Q 0 0 Q Q0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total
(A+B+C)

4398681 2689262 TO87943 Hx} 4398681 2689202 TOB7943 100 .00

(it) Sharcholding of Promoters : As above

(iify Change in Promoters’ Sharchelding (please specify, if there is no change) :
e Yggsthere was-a reduction-of 6.63-%4 - of shareholding by way-of saleto-other-corporate bodieso




(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters ) : NIL

Sr. No. | Name of the sharcholder Number of | Shares as a percentage of fotal
shares number of shares
1 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 343989 4.85
2 URMIL MAHASUKH GOPANI 73266 1.03
3 RHODE ISLE LIMITED 96304 1.40
4 SUPRAKASH MUKHERIEA 190504 2.69
5 RICKY ISHWARDAS KIRPALANI 175943 2.48
6 KESWANI HARESH 497698 7.02
7 PROTAIRE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 297845 4.20
8 NEETA GOPANI 28310 0.40
9 QUANTUM SECURITIES PVT LTD 63198 0.89
10 RAJAN SONI 26666 0.38
Total 1796723 25.34
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Yor Each of the Sha'\rel'mlding at the Changes Cumulatlv-e
Directors beginning of the year Slla'reholdmg
during the year
No. of % of total Increase/ % of tota
shares shares of the | Date Decrease Reason | No.of shares of
compaiy shares the
Company
Mr. Satish K Kaura 33867 0.48 31-12-17 4240 purchased 38067 0.54
Mr. Om Wadhwa 0 0 - - - 0 0
Mr. Uday Sethi 0 0 - - - 0 0
Mrs. Alka Kaura 8273 0.12 - - - 8273 0.12
V. Indebfedness :
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accerued but not due for payment
(Rs. in Laes)
Particulars Secured Unsccured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
fizancial year
i) Principal Amount - 10.88 10.88
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
{111} Inlerest accrued but notdue . = % IR R -




Total (i + i+ iii) 10.88 10.88
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Addition - -
Reduction 0.85 0.85
Net Change - -
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
1) Principal Amount 10.03 10.03
ii} Interest due but not paid - -
1if) Interest accrued ut not due - -
Total (i - ii+ iii) 10.03 10.03
VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration to Mr. Satish K Kaura:
SL Particulars of Remuneration Managing
No Director &
CEO
1 | Gross Salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0
(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 0
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3} of the Income Tax Act, 1961 ]
2 | Stock Options 0
3 | Sweat Equity 0
4 | Commission 0
- as % of profit 0
- others, specify, ... (Performance based) (Refer Note) 0
3. | Others, please specify 0
Total 0
Ceiling as per the Act Nil

VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NONE




R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SAMTEL INDIA LTD.
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying  Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements of SAMTEL INDIA
LTD. (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2018. the Statement of Profit
and Loss. including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income .the cash flow statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position , financial performance mcluding
Other Comprehensive Income, cash flows and Statement of Changes in Equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards ( Ind AS )specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Compantes (
Indian Accounting Standard ) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
pravisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whesher due fo fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

Wwe conducted our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing . issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under
Seetion 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

A -audit-involves- performing. procedures..1o.. obtain.. audit evidence about_the amounts and the

disclosures i the standatone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standajone.

al
ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, th :

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005
Phones ; 2875 3751, 2875 8991, 2875 4038 E-maii : raksh@vsnl.net



R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

quditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone
Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit aiso includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of (he standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone Tnd AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid  Standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31/03/2018, and its Profit
including other comprehensive Income . its statement of cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

fmphasis of Matter

i) We draw attention to note 26 of the standalone Ind AS financial statements the reason for
preparation of financial on going concern basis. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

ii Y Non - appointment of Key managerial person u/s 203 of The Companies Act 2013 , as Chief
Finance Officer and Company Secretary.

it} The comparative financial information of the Company for the ycar ended March 31 2017
prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards, included in these standalone Financial
Statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor, The report of the predecessor auditor on the
camparative financial information dated 25.05.2017 expressed an unmodified opinion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors” Report) Order, 2016 the Qrder™) issued by the Central
Covernment of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, We

aive in the Annexure A statements on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, (0

the extent applicable.
2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(2) We have sought and obtained ail the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company s0
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

~(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss. including Other Comprehensive Income
7 the cash flow s’ﬁi[“é’ai’i’@]ﬁi"Em'd"Sta’tement"of‘Ghanges--in---!?,quity.-dealt--w.ith.- by.this ein...

agreement with the books of account.

10159. Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh. New Delhi-110005
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R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting ) Rules, 2015, as amended.

{e) Om the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31/03/2018 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dircctors is disqualified as 31/03/2018 from
being appointed as a director 1n terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure B"

(2) With respect to the other matters 10 be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

£, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
it financial statements.- Refer Note 18 of the financial statements.

il The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable fosses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

it There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Date 122 /05/2018 FOR R.SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
Place : NEW DELH] (Chartered Accountants)

FRN. :003683N

RAKLESH SHARMA
Partner
M. No. : 082640

10159. Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005
Phones - 2875 3751 2875 8991, 2875 4038 E-mail : rakshi®vsnl.net



R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

»Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements of SAMTEL INDIA LTD.

Referred to in paragraph 2 () under “ Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirement *

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SAMTEL INDIA LTD.
{*The Company™) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with owr audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating cffectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of retiable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by 1CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
oblain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controi system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, included obtaining and understanding of internal
financial control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
festing operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend upon on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement

o lthedinancial statemenis . wWhether QU 1O ATAUG DT CITOD. .. ..o s e s st oot oot i
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide & basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial EpoIting
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting prineiples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
sfatements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Himitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
errot or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

fn our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us ,the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2018, based on the internal contro} over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issues by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Date :22/05/2018 FOR RSHARMA & ASSOCIATES
Place : NEW DELHI {Chartered Accountants)

FRN. :003683N
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RAKESH SHARMA
Partner

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-1100056
Phanoac - 2R78 1751 2875 8044 2875 AN3R F.mail © rakehi@vsnl net



R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors” Report to the Samtel India Limited

Referred to in Paragraph 1 of “Report on Other Legal And Regulatory Requirements” paragraph of our Report
on the financial statement of even date

(¥

(ii3)

(iv}

in Respect of Fixed Assets

(a} The Company is not owning any fixed assets, so clause no. {a}, (b), (¢), is not applicable.

in Respect of inventories

During the year | the company has not carrded any business of manufacturing or trading in the goods. Therefore no
inventories were held by the Company at any point of time, Accordingly., par a(iiy {a), (b}, {c) of the order is not applicable.

Compliance under section 189 of The Companies Act, 2013

The company has not granted any foans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained u/s 189 of the Companies Act-2013.

(b} Since there are no such loans , comments on repayment of the principal amount and interest thereon and overdue
amount at the year end are not reguired.

Compliance under section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act, 2013

As per information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records , the company does not
have any loans, investments, guarantees and security under 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

Compliance under section 73 to 76 of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under while
accepting Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits from Public within meaning of the direclives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and rudes framed there
under.

Maintenance of cost records

As the Company has not carried any business of manufacturing or trading, no Cost Records have been maintained .
Accordingly Clause {vi) is notf applicable

10159. Padam Singh Road. Karol Bagh. New Delhi-110005
Phones - 7875 3754, 2875 8991 2875 4038 F-mat : raksh@vsnl.net



R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

{vii} Deposit of Statutory Dues

(&) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined by us, in our
opinion , the company is generally irregular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of provident fund investor
education and protection fund, employees state insurance income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty,
excise duly, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities except
Provident Fund by Rs. 1020790, Service Tax including Cess by Rs. 1466332, Employees State Insurance Scheme by
Rs.538003 , Tax deducted at Source by Rs, 202079 and interest on Statutory dues of Rs 4731600 which are outstanding at
the year end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b)  According 1o the information and explanations given 16 us and the records of the company examined by us, the
particulars of dues of income tax, sales tax, customn duty, wealth tax, excise duty, value added tax , service tax and cess,
which have not been deposited cn account of any dispule , are as follows

iRelated To Authority where Pending Financial Year |Disputed Amount |Paid under
Protest
Sales Tax Additional Commissicner of | 1985-86 29,118,000.00 20,128,000.00
N |Sales Tax . o o »
Central Excise Law .. .|Rajasthan High Court , Jaipur 1989-90 Ao 2,089,000.00; 5,00,000.00
Central Excise Law JCESTAT , Delhi . |1887-98 _ 884,000.00; $80,000.00
Cenlral Excise Law Commissioner Appeals, 1998-9G 2,404,000.00 24,01,000.00
. daipur . .y R . L B S
income Tax Income Tax Appellate 2005-06 2,649,090.00 -
.. |Tribunal o _ | | o
Income Tax Income Tax Appellate 2007-08 29,182,344.00 wom
Tribunal

{viii) Repayment of Loans and Borrowings

According 1o the records of the company examined by us and information and expianations given to us , the Company has
not taken any loans from Bank or financial instilution or not issted any Debentures.

Utilization of Money Raised by Public Offers and Term Loan For which they Raised

As per the the information and explanation given fo us and on the basis of our examination of records ,the company has not
rarsed money by way of initial public offer or further public offer( including debt instruments ) and term loans have been
applied for the purpose for which they are obtained.

Reporting of Fraud During the Year

During the course of our examination of books and records of the company carried out in accordance with the generally
accepled auditing practices in India , we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or on the

Company by its officers or employees noticed or reported during he year , nor we have been informed of such case by the
management

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Deihi-110005
Phones : 2875 3751, 2875 8851, 2875 4038 E-mail ; raksh@vsnl.net
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Place : NEW DELHI - FRN, :003683N
Date

R. SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Managerial Remuneration

As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of records . the company has not paid
any remuneration during the year.

Compliance by Nidhi Company Regarding Net Owned Fund to Deposits Ratio

As per information and records avaifable The company is not Nidhi Company.

Related party compliance with Section 177 and 188 of companies Act - 2013

As per information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the company has
transacted with the related parties which are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 and the
details have been disclosed in financial stalements at Para 25 B to the financial statements.

Compliance under section 42 of Companies Act - 2013 regarding Private placement of Shares or
Debentures

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or privaie placement of shares or fuilly or partly convertible
debentures during the year.

Compliance under section 192 of Companies Act - 2013

As per the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of examination of the records , the company has not
entered into any non cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with them:.

Requirement of Registration under 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act.

FOR R.SHARMA & ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)

N

22 10512018 N

e e i

£
RAKESH SHARMA
{Partner}
Membership No : 082640

10159, Padam Singh Road, Karol Bagh, New Dethi-110005
Phaones - 2875 37681 2875 8991, 2875 4038 E-mail ' raksh®vsni.net



SAMITEL INDIA LTD
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

{ Al amounts in INR Rs, LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated}

. As at As at As at
Particulars Notes .
March 33, 2018 § March 31, 2017 Aprit 1, 2016
A ASSETS
1 jNon- Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 1 - 0.10
Capital Work-in-Propress 4.00
Deferred Tax Assets {Net) 2 - - -
Non Current Investment 3 67.16 83,75 75.45
Cther Non-Current Assets 4 5.50 5.29 5.90
Total Non - Current Assets 72.66 8Y9.04 85.45
2 {Current Assets
Financial Assets
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 5.15 5.91 6.17
(i) Bank Balances other than (i) above 5 29.53 25.68 25.43
[#1) Other Financial Assets & - 2.00 0.23
Gther Current Assels 7 01539 247,61 244.06
Total Cuzrent Assets 650.07 276.20 275.89
Total Assets (1+2} 722.73 365.24 361.34
B EQUITY AND LEABILITIES
1 [Equity
Eguity Share Capital 8 708.42 708.42 708.42
Other £quity g {527.33) (B76.65) (868.88)
Equity attributable to Owners of the Company (1) 181.09 (168.23) (160.46)
Non-Contrelling interests {11} - - -
Total Equity (1411} 181.09 {168.23} {160.46)
LIABILITIES
2 [Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 10 10.03 10.88 10.88
{ii} Trade Payables 11 - 43.59 37.59
Other Current Uabilities 12 531.61 478,00 473.33
Total Current Liabilities 541.64 533.47 521.80
Total £quity and Liabilities {1+243) 722.73 365.24 361.34
See accornpanying Notes to the Financia Statements

FRN 1 003683N
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@A...,m?‘&’”f v \J_‘___‘__
RAKESH SHARMA
Partner
Membership No. O

Place NEW DELH!
Date : 22.05.2018

N

In terms of cur report attached

For R, $harma & Associates
Chartered Accountants

M-S i

82640

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

b
s

SATISH K KAURA

{Director)
DiN 0611202

LIDAY SETHI
[Birector)
DIN 6944469




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

{ Afl amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise statad)

Profit/{Loss} from Discontinued Operations for the Period
Attributable to:
Owners of the Company

Non Centrofling Interests

particulars Not Year ended Year ended

articuiar Y1 March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017
Other income 13 210.86 14.64
Yotal Revenue 210.86 14.64
EXPENSES
Finance Costs 14 5.67 9.50
Depreciation and Amaortisation Expense 15 -
impairment Expenses / Losses 4.10
Other Expenses 16 31.45 8.81
Expenditure Capitalised -
Total Expenses 37.12 22.41
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 173.74 (7.77)
Tax Expense

(1) Current Tax 51.62

{2} Tax Pertaining to Earfier Years -

(3} MAT Credit Entitlement -

(4) Deferred Tax (Recognised in Earlier Years, Written Off} 2 -
Total Tax Expense 51.62
Profit/(Loss} for the Period 122.12 (7.77}
Profit/(Loss) After Tax from Discontinued Operations -
Profit/{tLoss) for the Period 122.12 {7.77)
Profit/{Loss) for the Period Attributable to:
Cwners of the Company 12212 {7.77)
Mon Controlling Interests - -
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued Operations for the Period 122.12 {72.77}




Other Comprehensive Income - -
(i} items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss - -

{a} Changes in Revaluation Surplus - -

(b} Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Plans - -

{c) Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive
income

{d) Fair Value Changes relating to Own Credit Risk of]
Financial Liabilities Designated at Fair Vaiue through
Profit or Loss

(i} tncome Tax relating to Nems that will not be reclassified

to Profit or Loss

B (i) Hems that may be reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
{a) Exchange Differences in Transtating the Financial
Statements of Foreign Operations
{b) Debt Instruments through Other Comprehensive
Income
{c} Effective Portion of Gains and Loss on Designated
Portion of Hedging tnstruments in a Cash Flow Hedge - -

(d} Fair vValue Gain/ {Loss) on Time Value of Option and
Forward Elements of Forward Coniracts in Hedging
Relationship
(e} Others -
(i} Income Tax on Items that may be reclassified to Profit or
Loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income - -

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 122.12 {7.71)

Earnings per Equity Share {for Continuing Operation):
(1) Basic 0.1724 (0.011)

{2) Diluted 0.1724 {0.011)
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements

In terms of our report attached.

For R. Sharma & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 003683N

e Lo g IS

RAKESH S:E-ﬁRMA SATISH K KAURA UDAY SETHI
Partner (Director) {Director)
DIN 00331202 N 6944409

Place NEW DELH]
Date 1 22.05.2018




SAMYEL INDIA LTD

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018
{ A amounts in [NR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Particuiars

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year endetd
March 33, 2017

Cash fiows from operating activities
Profit before tax for the year
Adjustments for:

Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss

Share of profit of associates

Share of profit of a joint venture

Finance costs recognised in prafit or loss

vestment income recognised in profit or loss

Gain on disposzl of property, plant and equipment

Transier to General Reserve

interest Income

Gain on disposal of interest in former associate

Net (gain)/ioss recorded in profit or loss o financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss

Net (gain}/loss arising on investment measured at fair value through profit
or loss

Net loss/{gain} arising held for trading financial liabifities
Hedge ineffectiveness on cash flow hedges

Net (gain}/toss on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
impairment loss recognised on trade payables

Reversal of impairment loss on trade receivables
Depreciation and amortisation of non-current assets
Impairment of non-current assets

Net foreign exchange {gain)/ioss

Expense recognised in respect of equity-settled share-based payments

Expense recognised in respect of shares issved in exchange for
goods/services

Amortisation of financial guarantee contracts

Gain arising on effective settlement of fegal ¢laim

Movements in working capital:

Increase in trade and other receivables

{increase}/decrease in amounts due from customers under construction
contracts

{increase}/decrease in inventories

(Increase}/decrease in other assets

Decrease in trade and other payables

increase/(decrease) in amounts due to customers under construction
contracts

tncrease/(decrease) in provisions
(Decrease)/increase in deferred revenue
[Decrease)/increase in other liabilities

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid

Net cash generated by operating activities

122.12

51.62
5.67

227.20

(7.77)

(8.30)
4.11

(4.10)

414,91

(356.47)
8.19

0.28
1677

(348.28}

66.63




Cash flows from investing activities
Payments ta acquire financial agsets
Proceeds on sale of fingncial assets
Interest received
Rovyalties and other investment income received
Dividends received from associates
Other dividends received
Amounts advanced to related parties
Repayments by related parties
Payments {or property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Payments for investment property
Proceeds from disposal of investment property
Payments for intangible assets
Net cash out{low on acquisition of subsidiaries
Net cash inflow on disposal of subsidiary
Net cash inflow on disposal of associate

Net cash (used in}/generated by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity instruments of the Company
Proceeds from issue of convertible notes
Payment for share issue costs
Payment for buy-back of shares
fayment for share buy-back costs
Proceeds from issue of redeeamable preference shares
Proceeds from issue of perpetual notes
Payment for debit issue costs
Proceeds from borrowings
Provision for income tax
Proceeds from government loans

Proceeds on disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary that does not
involve loss of contro!

Dividends paid on redeemable cumulative preference shares
increase in investment
interest paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year
Effects of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash held in foreign
currencies
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

2.05 137
205 1.97
{51.62) -
(8.30) -
(5.67) {9.50)
(65,59) {9.50)
3.09 {0.01)
31.59 31,60
34.68 31.59

Interms of our report attached,

For R. Sharma & Ass
Chartered Accountants

FRN ; G03683N ., oo™
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™
RAKESH SHARMA
Partner

Place : NEW DELH!
Oate : 22.05.2018

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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SATISH K KAURA

{Direclor}
DiN 0011202
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UDAY SETHI
{Director)
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SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31,2018
{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

a. Equity Share Capital

Particulars

Number of Shares

Eguity Share Capital

Issued and Paid up Capital at April 01, 2017 7,087,943 708.42
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year - -
Balance at March 31, 2018 7,087,943 708.42
Balance at April 01, 2016 7,087,943 708.42
Changes in Equity Share Capitai during the vear - -
Balance at March, 31, 2017 7,087,943 708.42
Balance at April 01, 2015 7,087,943 708.42
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year - -
Balance at March, 31, 2016 7,087,943 708.42

h. Other Equity

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus

Reserves and Surplus

— - - - Total
Securities Premium Retained Earnings
Balance at April 01, 2017 - (876.65) (876.65)
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve B - -
Profit for the Period - 122.12 122.12
General Reserve - 227.20 227.20
Other Comprehensive income - N -
Balance at March 31, 2018 {527.33) {527.33)




SANMTEL INDHA LT,

Motes Terming part of Lthe financial statements as of March 3%, 2018
{ Ath amotnits In iNR Rs. LACS except share and per share dats and where othenwise stated)

Note No. 1 - Tangible Assets

Carrying amount

As at
#arch 31, 2018

As at
Marchk 31, 2017

As at
Agpril 1, 2016

Buildings - Leasehold
Plant & Equipments
Office Equipment
Computers

Fueniture and Fistures
Capital Work in progress

0.08
0.02
4.00

Total

4.10

Description of Assets

Oifice Equipment

Computers

Farniture and
Fintures

Plantand
Machinery

Totai

i. Cost or Deemed Cost
Balance as at April 01, 2017
Additians

Dispossls

Balance as at March 31, 2018

Balance as at April 01, 2016
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at March 31, 2017

Batance as at Apri{ 91, 2015
Additions

Disposals

Bslance as at March 31, 2016

1.55

155

Description of Assets

Office Equipnient

Computers

Furniture and
Fixtures

Plant and
Machinery

Total

il. Accumutated Depreciation and Impairment
Balance as at April 01, 2017

Depreciation / Amortisation Expense {or the year
Eiiminzled on Disposal of Assels

Acquisitions through Business Combinations
Balance as at March 21, 2018

Balance as at April 03, 2016

{epreciation f Amortisation Expense for the year
fhminated on Disposal of Assets

Acquisitions theough Business Combinations
Balance as at March 31, 2017

Salance as at Aprit 01, 2015

Depreciation / Amortisation Expense for the year
Efiminated an Disposal of Assets

Acguisitions through Business Combinations
Balance as at March 31, 2015

D.4%

¢41

0.32
o.08

0.41

1.47

147

147

1.47

1.88

188

1.79
008

1.88

Larrying Amount

Office Equipmant

Computers

Furnfture and
Flatures

Plant and
Machinery

Total

Balance as at Aprii D1, 2017

Additions

Disposats

Acquisitions through Business Cambination
Oeprecistion Expense

Bafance &5 at March 31, 2018

Batance 35 ot April 01, 2016

Additions

Dicposals

Acquisitions through Business Combination
Deprecistion txpense

Balance as at Marth 31, 2017

Balance as at April 01, 2045

Additions

Disposale

Acquisitions through Business Combination
Depreciztion Expense

Balance as at March 31, 2016

8.02

G6.02

0.08

o.08

0.08

0.08

c.10

0.10

Balance of Capital Work In Pregress as at April 01, 2017
Additions

Disposale

Balance of Capital Work in Progress as at March 31, 2018

Balance of Capital Waork in Pregress as at April 01, 2016
Adgitions

Disposals

Salance of Capital Wark in Progress as at March 31, 2017

Balance of Capitai Work in Progress as af Aprif 01, 2015
Additions

Dizposals

Balance of Capitai Work in Progress as at March 31, 2016




SAMTEL INDIALTD
Hotes forming part of the financial statements as #1 March 38, 2018
{ Alf amounts in INR R2. LACS cxcept share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 2 -
a. Deferred Tax Balance

As at As at As at

Pastivutars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 | Apeit 1, 2016

Delereod Tav Assels
Deferred Tax Linbilities

Total . . .
. . . Recognised in . Reclassified from .
Opening  { Recognised in ther Recegnised N N Acquisilions -
201718 Ny . . . |Equity ta Prodit or " Closing $alance
Balance Profit orLoss | Comprehensive § Direcily in Eguity {Disposafs
fncome tovs
fleferied Tax {lLiabilities)fAssels in celation 1o
Cost & Estimated £arnings in £xcess of Bilings - - - - -
War ot Cost - - . . . R
Depreciation & Amortization . . - - . -
Employee Benefit Expense . . . -
Others [Carry Torward Busicess Losses} - - . . . R
Total - B . . N N
. . Recopnized in Reclassified from .
Opening | Recognbsed in Other Recogalsed N N Acquisitions } .
201617 ., . . .. [Equity to Profit or | Closing Batance
Balance ProfiterLoss | Comprehensive | Directly in Equity Loss Disposals
income
Oeferred Yax {Uabilities)/Assets in relation to
Cost & Estimaled farnings in Excess of Gillings - - -
Wat ot Cost . . -
Depreciation & Antortization - - - - -
Empleyee Benefit Expense . . .
Others [Carry Forward Business Losses) . . - . -
Total N - N N N
. . Recognised in . Reclassified from o
201516 Cpening Re(c»‘gmscdtft Other . ) Recog.mscd‘ Equity to Profit or Acu}usmons;' Closing Balance
Balance Profit orless | Comprehensive { Directlyin Equity Loss Disposals
lncome
Delarred Tax (Dabilities}/Assets in relatien to
Cost & Estimated Earniags in Excess of Gillings - - - - - - -
War o Cost
Depreciation & Amartization
Lmployee Benelit Expense
Cnhers {Carry Forward Business Losses)
Total B . - -
b. Curtent Tax Assels and Liabilities
As at As at As at

particul
anieulars Mai 31,2018 | Morch31, 2057 | Apits, 2016

Current Tax Liabililties
incoine Tax Payable . - -
Advence income Yax
Total




¢ - fncome Taxes Expense

Particutacy

Pesiod ended
Mar 31, 2018

Year ended
March 3%, 2017

Lurrent Tax
tmorespect of the Current Yea:{MAT}

5162
inrespect of Frior Years . _
51.62 -

Deferred Tax
I tospect of the Curcent Year -
I respec of Prias Yeare
Torat Tax Expense . .
The incoma Tax Expense for the yoar can be raconciled 1o the Accounting Profit ac follows

Peilod ended Year ended

Particulars

Mar 31,2018

March 31, 2017

Frofit fiefore Yax from Comtinuing Qperations

inceme Tax Expense caloulated

Effect of Expenses that ate not deductible in detenmining Taxable
Profit

[ffecy of Dilferent Tax rates of Subsidiaries Operating in other
Jurisdictions

Oitiers

Adiustraents Recogrised in the Canent Year in relation (o the
Current tax of Pror Years

173.74
5162

(7.77}

income Yax Expense Recognised in Profit or Loss

$1.62




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 3 - Investments

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 § March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Quoted
Samtel Color Limited 473,70 473.70 473.70
59,22,900 { previous year 59,22,900) equity shares of Rs.
10/-each fully paid
Less Provision for Diminution {449.42) {432.83) (441.13)
Sub Total 24.28 40.87 32.57
Un-Quoted
1}. Samtel Glass Limited 555.00 555.00 555.00
32,00,000{ previous year 32,00,000} equity shares of Rs.
10/-each fully paid
Less Provision for Diminution (512.12) (512.12) {51212}
Sub Total 42.88 42.88 42.88
2). Akla Investments Private Limited 133.08 133.08 133.08
2,50,000{ previous year 2,50,000) equity shares of Rs.
10/-each fully paid
Less Provision for Diminution {133.08) {133.08) (133.08)
Sub Total - - -
Total 67.16 83.75 75.45
Note No. 4 - Other Non Current Assets
. As at As at As at
Particulars .
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Capital Advance - -
Balance with Government Authority:

a} Security Deposit with Labour Court 1.80 1.80 1.80

b} TDS Recoverable 3.70 3.49 4.10

b} GST Input - - -
Advance to Suppliers - -
VAT Recoverable - - -
Total 5.50 5.29 5.90




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ Al amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 5- Cash and Bank Balances

Particulars As at As at As at
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016

Current Cash and Bank Balances
Balances with Banks 5.15 5.91 6.17
Cash on Hand - -
Total 5.15 5.91 6.17
Bank Balances other than above

] As at As at As at
Particulars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 | April 1, 2016
Deposits heid as Margin Money/ Security for 29.53 25.68 25.43
Bank Guarantees
Total 29.53 25.68 25.43




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ Al amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 6 - Other Financial Assets

. As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 | Aprit 1,2016
Current

Unbilled Revenue - - -
interest accured on Deposits - 2.00 0.23
Secuity Deposits - -
Total . 2.00 0.23
Note No. 7 - Other Current Assets
Particul As at As at As at
articulars March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 | Aprit 1, 2016
Current Assets
Advances :
Other 55.00 55.00 55.00
Advances to Empioyees 1.30 1.30 1.30

Balance with Government Authority

{a) Secured, Considered Good - - -

(b} Unsecured, Considered Good 182,24 182.24 182.24

{c} Doubtful - - -

Less: Atlowance for Doubtful Debts - - -
Cthers * 376.85 407 5.52
Total Other Current Assets 615.39 242.61 244.06

* Other include Rs. 316.43 lacs to M/s Samte} Avionics Limited (Previous year Rs. 1.43 lacs) and Rs. 57.76 lacs

to M/s Samtel Glass Limited {Previous year Rs. Nil}




SAMTEL INDIA LTD
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ Al amounts in INR Rs, LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Nota Nao. 8 - Equity Sharo Capital

Particud As at As at As at

articuiars March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2017 | April 1, 2016
Total Eguity Share Capital 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Authorised Share Capital 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
issired and Subscribed Capitat Comprises 708.42 FOB.42 708.42
Totai Equity Share Cagital 708.42 708.42 708.42
8.1 Fully Paid Eguity Shares
Particulars Number of Share Capital
Shares {Amount]
Balance at April 01, 2017
Issue of Shares under the Company's Employee Share 7,087,943 708.42
Cption Plan -
Balance at March 31, 2018 7,087,943 708.42
Balance at April 01, 2016
issue of Shares under the Company’s Employes Share 7,087,943 708.42
Option Plan
Batance at March 31, 2017 7,087,943 708.42
Balance at April 01, 2015
Issue of Shares under the Company's Employee Share 7,087,943 708.42
QOption Plan
Balance at March 31, 2016 7,087,943 708.42
B.2 Details of Shares held by each Shareholder Holding more than 5% Shares
As zt March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2015
Particulars Number of Shares | % holding of Number of % holding of Number of % holding of
held Equity Shares Shares held Equity Shares Shares held Equity Shares

Fully Paid £quity Shares
Samtel Color Ltd 1,336,812 18.86% 1,336,812 18.86% 1,336,812 18.86%
Samtel Machines & Projects ttd 1,433,344 20.22% 1,433,344 20.22% 1,433,344 20.22%
Keswani Harsh 498,698 7.03% 498,698 7.03% 498,693 7.03%
Total 3,268,854 46.11% 3,268,854 46.11% 3,268,854 46.11%
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ All amounts in INR Rs, LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated}

Note No. 9 - Other Equity

Particul As at As at As at
articuiars March 31,2018 | March 31,2017 | April 1, 2016

Retained Earnings :

Balance at Beginning of Year {876.65) {868.88) (858.77)

Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company 122.12 {7.77) (10.11}

General Reserve 227.20 - -

Balance at the End of Period {527.33) {876.65} {B68.88)




SAMTEL INDIA LTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ Al amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 10 - Current Borrowings

i As at As at As at
Particulars .
March 31,2018 | March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
Unsecured Short term Borrowings :
Loans from Related Parties 10.03 10.88 10.88
Total 10.03 10.88 10.88




SAMTEL INDIALTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018

{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 11 - Trade Payables

. As at As at As at
Particulars .
March 31, 2018 | March 31,2017 | April 1, 2016
Trade Payables
Due to MSME Parties - -
Giher than MSME Parties 43.59 37.58
Total 43.59 37.59
Note No. 12 - Other Current Liabilities
. As at As at As at
Particulars .
March 31, 2018 { March 31, 2017 Aprii 1, 2016
Revenue Received in Advance
Deferred Revenue arising from Customer Loyality Programme
Deferred Revenue arising frem Government Grant - - -
Statutory Dues Payable 337.81 334.90 325.85
Others 14218 144.12 147.47
Provision for Tax 51.62
Total Other Current Liabilities 531.61 479.01 473.33
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ Al amounts In INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No, 13 - Other Income

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
{a} Interest income 210.86 2.23
Total 210.86 2.23
(b) Revanue from Fair Value of Investment - 8.30
Total . 2.30
{c) Other non-operating Income (net of expenses
directly attributable to such income)
Others-Balances Write Back - 4.11
Total - 4,11
Grand Total 210.86 14.64




SAMTEL INDIALTD

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 14 - Finance Cost

. Year ended Year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2018 March 31 2017
interest Expenses 5.67 9.50
Cthers Charges - -
Total 5.67 9.50
Note No. 15 - Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2017

Depreciation of property, plant and equipant
Amortisation of intangible assets

Total
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at March 31, 2018
{ All amounts in INR Rs. LACS except share and per share data and where otherwise stated)

Note No. 16 - Other Expenses

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2018

Year ended
March 31, 2017

Advertisment 0.46 0.42
Deposirory services 0.60 0.37
Rates and Taxes 2.94 2.42
Travelling and Conveyance 0.03 0.05
Communication 0.00
Printing and Stationery & Postage 0.01 0.01
Legal & Professional Fees 8.83 3.24
Auditors' Remuneration

- For Audit 1.40 1.70

- For Limited Review Quarterly Audit/ Other matters 0.60 0.60
Impairment of assets - 4.10
Provision for Diminuation value of investment 16.58 -
Total 31.45 12.51




Note No 17

SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2018

1. OVERVIEW

Samtel India Limited which commenced operations in the year 1983, manufacture picture tubes for
black & white televisions, trades color television tubes and supplies skilled and unskilled manpower. it is
listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange of India. The corporate office is situated in New Delhi.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i)

i)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015.

For all pericds up to the period ended 31st March, 2018, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under the Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 is the first financial statements
the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting except for the
following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by the relevant Ind
AS:

»> Certain financial assets and liabilities are measured at Fair value
> Defined Benefit and other Long Term Employee Benefits,

The financial statements are presented in INR and ali values are rounded to nearest lacs, except
when otherwise indicated.

The Company follows the Mercantile System of Accounting and recognises income &
expenditure on accrual basis except certain claims like those relating to Railways, Insurance,
Electricity, Customs, and Excise etc., which are accounted for on acceptance basis on account of
uncertainties.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities and
commitments at the end of the financial statements and results of operations during the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period in which the
results are known/ materialized.
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2018

Property, Plant and Equipments

a)

b}

c)

d)

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. Costs include costs of acquisitions or constructions, including incidental expenses
thereto and other attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use and are net of available duty/tax credits.

Expenditure during construction period

Expenditure related to and incurred during implementation of new/expansion-cum-
modernization projects is included under capital work-in-progress and the same is
allocated to the respective fixed assets on completion of its construction/erection.

Intangible Assets

Expenditure incurred on rights/properties, where benefit is expected to follow in
future, is disclosed as intangible assets. These intangible assets are amortized/written
off over the expected duration of benefit or 10 years, whichever is lower.

On transition to Ind AS the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of
all intangible assets as recognized at the end of the period from which the ind AS is
adopted.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line method (SLM) at the rates and
in the manner specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, with effect from 1%
Aprit 2014 and before that depreciation is provided on SLM basis at rates specified in
schedule X1V to the Companies Act, 1956,

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed for impairment at each balance sheet date
wherever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount for which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.

Valuation of Inventories

Stores & spares are valued at cost or under net realizable value. Stock-in- trade is valued
at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is arrived at on the weighted average
basis. Appropriate share of labour and other overheads are included in the case of work
in progress and finished goods.




SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2018

vi) Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
date of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported
using the closing exchange rates on the date of the balance sheet.

In case of forward foreign exchange contracts, the premium or discount, arising at the
inception of such contracts, is as income or expense over the life of the contract and the
exchange differences on such contracts, i.e., difference between the exchange rate at
the reporting/ settlement date and the exchange rate on the date of inception of
contract/ the last reporting, is recognized as income /expense for the period.

wvii} fnvestments

Long term investments are stated at cost unless there is a permanent diminution in the
value thereof.

viii} Revenue Recognition

a) Sales are inclusive of excise duty, GST but net of returns, rebates, VAT and sales tax.
Products returned/rejected are accounted for in the year of return/rejection. The revenue
from sale of goods / services is recognized at the time of invoicing.

b} Export sales are accounted for on the basis of the date of bill of lading/airways bill.

c) Export benefits available under the Export Import policy of the Government of India are
accounted for in the year of export, to the extent measurable.

d) Income from services is accounted for at the time of completion of service and billing thereof.
ix) Employee Benefits

Expenses & labilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with
Accounting Standard (AS}-15 ~Employee Benefits’.

i) The contributions to the provident fund for all employees and the contributions
to the superannuation and gratuity funds for managerial staff are charged to
revenue. Provision for gratuity {other than for managerial staff), determined
on an arithmetical {or actuarial) basis at the end of the year is charged to the
revenue,

i) Provision for leave entitlement, determined on an arithmetical {or actuariai)
basis at the end of the year, is charged to revenue.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2018

Xi)

xii)

Xiii)

Xiv)

Warranty
Provision for warranty is made on the basis of average cost as per past experience.

Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax is made considering various allowances and benefits available
to the Company under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

[n accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22) ‘Accounting for Taxes on income’,
deferred taxes resulting from timing differences between book and tax profits are
accounted for at the tax rate substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date to the
extent the timing differences are expected to be crystallized. Deferred tax assets are
recognized and reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to the extent there is
reasonable/virtual certainty of realizing such assets against future taxable income.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during
the specified period.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, Commitments and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized for present obligations of uncertain timing or amount arising
as a result of a past event where a reliable estimate can be made and it is probable that
an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation. Where it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability and commitments, unless the probability of outflow of
resources embodying econemic benefits is remote.

Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
and commitments unless the probability of outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financia! statements.

Cash Flow Statements

Cash fiow statements are reported using the indirect method; where by a profit before
tax is adjusted for the effects of the transactions of non-cash nature & any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments, The cash flows from the operating,
investing & financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Earnings Per Share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share (EPS)
comprise of the net profit after tax atiributable to equity shareholders. The number of
shares used in computing basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares

rputstanding during the period adjusted for BVents of bonus 1ssue post period end; hong ™ =
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2018

elements in right issue to existing shareholders, share split, and reverse share split
{consolidation of shares). The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS,
after adjusting for the effect of potential dilutive equity shares uniess impact is anti-
dilutive.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

A} Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

(Rs. in Lacs}
Description Current Year Previous Year
a} | Disputed Excise Diisktjl\',‘r'kand___p_t‘her demands 15.66 15.66
b) 1 Income Tax demands where the cases are pending at 318.31 318.31
various stages of appeal with the authorities
c) | Sales Tax Demand where the case are pending before 89.90 89.90
assessing  officer after remand from Joint
commissioner Sales Tax.

B

——

Capital Commitment: _ -
In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the books of
accounts and provision for ali known material liabilities have been made and considered adequate.

Taxation

The Company has carried forward losses/unabsorbed depreciation under the Income tax Act, 1961.
However, in view of uncertainty of future taxable income of the Company, in accordance with
Accounting Standard AS-22" Accounting for Taxes on Income” notified in the Companies Accounting
Standard Rule 2006, the net deferred tax assets have not been recognized in the accounts.

The Company has already started the process of identifying the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises as defined under the “The Micro, Smal and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006”. However, based on the information available with the Company as of now, no enterprises
have been identified, who are registered under the said Act.

During the year, the diminution in the value of the investments in Samte! Color Limited (SCL),
Rs.16.58 lacs {previous year gain of Rs. 8.30 lacs). In current year, diminution in the value of long
term investment of Samtel Glass Limited (SGL) has not been done as in the view of the company, the
SGL is in the process of selling its Land and Building and the discussions for disposal are in advance
stage. The management is also of the view that the realization value of Land will be much higher
after setting off alt its liabilities, Hence, the value of long term investment of SGL does not require
any diminution. In case of Samtel Color Limited, the above figures has been arrived as a difference
between book value and market value of the shares of Company.
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23, Earning per share’, in accordance with Accounting Standard(AS-20)
Current Year Previous Year
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders  {Rs.in Lacs) 122.12 {7.77)
Number of Equity Shares (in nos.}
Issued and subscribed 70,87,943 70,87,943
Total number of shares including potential equity shares 70,87,943 70,87,943
Basic earnings per Share (Rs.) 0.1724 {C.011)
Diluted earnings per Share {Rs.) 0.1724 {0.011}
24. Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard (AS-17) ' Segment Reporting”:

Segment Reporting: Based on the guiding principles given in Ind AS 108 “Segment Reporting”
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Company’s only business segment

during the year relates to “Supply of manpower”. As a result, the disclosure requirements of Ind
AS are not applicable.

personnel and/ or his relatives exercise
significant influence

25. Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard {AS-18) ‘Related Party Disclosures”:
A List of Related Parties and Relationships
Sk Nature of Relationship Name of Related party
No.
A Key Management Personnel Satish K Kaura - Chairman and
Managing Director
B Other related parties in respect of which the
Company had transaction:
Associates a} Samtel Machines & Projects
Limited
b) Akla investment Private
Limited
C Enterprises over which key management a} Samtel Color Limited

b) Samtel Avionics Limited

¢) Samtel Glass Limited

d) Kaura Properties Pvt. Limited

e} Fame Mercantile Pvt. Limited

f] Navketan Mercantile  Pvt.
Limited

g) Punswat Consultants Ltd.

h}y Swaka Consultants Ltd.
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B. Transactions with Related Parties
{Rs.in Lacs}
Enterprises over which key
Particulars Associates man.ageme'nt personlnel of Total
his relatives exercise
significant influence
Previous Previous Previous
Current Year Year Current Year Year Current Year Year
Balances at the year end
{1} Receivables
- Samtel Avionics Limited Nit Nil 316.43 1.43 316.43 1.43
- Samtel Glass Limited Nij N 57.76 Nil 57.76 Nii
- Kaura Properties (P)
Limited 247 2.17 Nii Nil 2.17 2.17
{ii) Payables
- Samtel Color Limited Nil Nil 9.80 9.80 9.80 9.80
- Samtel Machines & Nif 5.00 Nl Nil Nil 5.00
Projects Limited
- Samtet Glass Limited Nil Nil Nil 43 58 Nil 43.59
- Punswat Consuitants Ltd Nil Nil 10.03 10.03 10.03 10.03
- Swaka Consultants Lid Nil Nil Nil 0.85 Nil 0.85
{iii} Investments
- Akla Investment {P} Nil Nil 133.08 133.08 133.08 133.08
Limited
- Samtel Color Limited Nil Nil 473.70 473.70 473,70 473.70
- Samtel Glass Limited Nil Nil 555.00 555.00 555.00 555,00
(iv) Security in the form of N N . ¥ i N
pledge given related to
Samtel Cotor Limited*
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2018

*The Company has given undertakings to certain financial institutions not to dispose off its investments
without their prior consent till the loans sanctioned by them to the investee companies remain
outstanding fully provided. (Refer Note No. 27).

After the cessation of plant (Black and White pictures for Black and white TV Sets), Samtel India Limited
had aimed to commence its operation in trading of color picture tubes, however such proposal could
not be established/executed, due to low market demand. The management of Samtel India Limited has
a strong believe in entering into new segment. Therefore, the company entered into the business for
supplying manpower to the manufacturing units, (especially to picture tube manufacturing units). Since
the demand of Cathode Ray Tube has sharply declined, the business of manpower supply has also heen
adversely affected. In the earlier years, the Company is continuing with and simultaneously exploring
various new opportunities, like supply of manpower to manufacturing unit and in exploration
evaluating the manufacturing possibitities & for that intended to acquire suitable property also, but
could not succeed due to continuous recession and liguidity problem. Now, the Company planning to do
trading activity and obtained VAT registration under U.P. Trade Tax Act, in the month of June, 2016 and
has obtained GST registration also. Since then the company is putting effort to trading specific
Electronics ltems, It may like to start trading business. In view of this, the management has prepared
and maintained its books of accounts on the concept of “going concern”.

In earlier years, the Company has given security in the form of pledge up to Rs. 59.00 lacs fully paid up
equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Samtel Color Limited (SCL) held by the Company in favor of the bank
Acting as trustee for itself and as agent for other lenders of SCL as per the Corporate Debt Restructuring
(CDR) Scheme of SCL as approved by CDR Celi of RBI, as it has major investment in SCL and in view of the
management it would add long term value to the Company.

During the year, the Company has received the refund from the Excise Authority, Bhiwadi amounting to
Rs. 436.00 lacs comprising excise duty & interest (Rs, 227.20 lacs and interest Rs. 208.80 lacs) in terms of
the order Hon'ble High Court, Jaipur. The Interest amount of Rs 208.80 lacs has been shown as other
[ncome in statement of profit & Loss.

Unpaid portion in Share Premium, Calls in arrears on Equity Share issued in earlier years was ascertained
on reconcitiation,

Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to this year's
classification.

For R Sharma & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
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SAMTEL INDIA LIMITED
Registered Office: Village Naya Nohra, Kota Baran Road, Tehsil- Ladpura, Disit- Kota, Rajasthan-324001
Correspondence Office: 501, 5" Fioor, Capia Corporale Suites, District.Centre, Jasola, New Delhi 110023,
CIN: L31909RJ1981PLCOI2073
36" Annual General Meeting on Saturdav the 20% September 2018
PROXY FORM

{pursuant 1o section 105(6} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014)

INAME O DE MIEIMBEITEY © 1otiiiiiie ittt ettt s e e bbb et etr s re e re e s e e e e
Reegistered Address: i e i e e e e e e e
o 1T I PP PPN
Regd. Follo No. /D P I CINEE D N0, 1 et e es st s e

II'We

A S BT T OO SUUS RSP of
N a (T TSSOSO USSRV OO PRV UU PP
being a Member / Members of
(Name). oo e

N 16 11T T PO OSSPSR
or
T3 T T OO U SN UT OO UTU U FOORUONOVUR VSO
(A QTS Y e e oot et et ettt bt e e et e e e e ea e e et earenmtaas

as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my/ our behaif at the 36t Annual Geneml Mcc{mg

of Samtel India Limited to be held on Saturday, the 29 September 2018 at 9.30 A.M. at registered office

of the company at Village Naya Nolra, Tehsll Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, Kota {(Rajasthan) and at any
mument thereof in respect of such r

Adaption of Audited Financial Statement of the Company tar the year ended
31" March, 2018 and Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,
2
- Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Om Wadhwa, who retires by rotation, and
being cligible, seeks re-appointment
Signed this...........c dayof. ..., 2018
Signature of Shareholder:.................L Signature of the Proxy Holder:.

Note: 1. The proxy form should be duly completed and deposited at !hc R%lsiu cd Ofﬁu of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

. 1t 13 optional to indicate your preference , if you leave the for, agamst colomn blank
apainst any or all resolution, your proxy will be entitled te vote in the manner as he/she
may deem appropriate.

. For the Reselution, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer o the Notice of the
35% Annual General Meeting.
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Correspondence Office: 501, 5" Floor, Capia Corporate Suites, District Centre, Jascla, New Delli 116025,
CIN: L31209RIT981PL.C012073

36™ Annual General Meeting on Saturday the 29" September 2018

ATTENDANCE SLIP
36" Annual General Meefing Saturday, the September 29, 2018

Name of the Member:

Name of the Proxy Holder, if any:
Regd. Folio / DPID/Clinet 11D No.:
No. of Shares:

I/ we hereby record my/our presence at the at the 36™ Annual General Meeting of Samiel India Limited to
be held on Saturday, the 29th September 2018 at 9.30 A M. at registered office of the company at Village
Naya Nobira, Tehsil Ladpura, Kota Baran Road, Kota (Rajasthan).

Signature of the Member/ Proxy holder

Note :

1. Members/Proxy holders are requested to bring this Attendance Slip duly filled in and signed with
them when they come to the meeting and hand it over at the ATTENDANCE VERIFICATION
COUNTER at the entrance of the Meeting Venue.

No Attendance slip shall be issued at the meeting.

3. Electronic copy of the Anmual Report for the Financial year 2017-18 & Notice of the AGM
alongwith the attendance slip & Proxy form is being sent to all the members whose email address
is registered with the Company / DP unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same.
Members receiving elecironic copy & attending the AGM can print copy of the Attendance slip.

4. Physical copy of the Annual Report for the Financial year 2017-18 & the Notice of the AGM
alongwith Aftendance Slip & Proxy form is being sent in the permitted mode (s} to all members
whose c-mail is not registered or have requested for hard copy. Please bring your copy of the
Annual Report to the Meeting.

5. The Mecting is of members only and you are requested not to bring with you any person who is not
a menmber or a proxy.

L

Signature of the Member / Proxy holder

E-Voling Particulars

EVSN

- — User 1D Password
{E Voting Sequence Number}




